Pethodist Bishops of 1Tekansas  White Rivezr Congezence
1870 - 1973

In 1870 the White River Conference was formed, serving Northwest Arkansas.
Northeast Arkansas was served by the Arkansas Conference. Southern Arkansas was served by the Little Rock Conference.
In 1913 the White River Conference and the Arkansas Conference merged, and were called the North Arkansas Conference.

James Anderson in 1935 wrote: “...means of transportation had greatly improved, and it had become much easier for members of the Annual Conference to assemble from over a wide area. Meanwhile, also, members of the Arkansas Conference and of the White River Conference had come to feel that each
Conference was too limited in men to supply properly the diversified needs that arose from year to year, though there were some of the older members of White River Conference, who, for reasons of sentiment, were opposed to any change. But a majority took the opposite view, and on petition of both of these
Conferences the General Conference authorized the lifting of the line that divided them, thus restoring the status before 1870. The Conference, thus derived from the original stem as constituted in 1836, took the name of North Arkansas Conference,
as being appropriate to its geographical position.”
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